Zoning Board of Adjustment
Monday, May 6, 2019, 6:30 p.m.
City Hall Council Chambers
3 Washington Street, 2" Floor

AGENDA

l. Introduction of Board Members

Il. Minutes of the Previous Meeting — April 1, 2019

II. Unfinished Business

V. Hearings:
ZBA 19-06:/ Petitioner, Island Bay, LLC of 674 West St., Keene, owned by
John Baybutt and Fred Baybutt of 674 West St., Keene, requests a Variance for
property located at 41 Avon St., Keene, Tax Map Parcel #578-001-000-000,
which is in the Commerce District. The Petitioner requests a Variance to allow a

residential single family use within the Commerce District where it’s not a
permitted use per Section 102-542, Permitted Uses, of the Zoning Ordinance.

V. New Business:
VI. Communications and Miscellaneous:
VII.  Non Public Session: (if required)

VIIl.  Adjournment:



This page intentionally left blank

Page 2 of 28



City of Keene
New Hampshire

ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
MEETING MINUTES

Monday, April 1, 2019 6:30 PM Council Chambers
Members Present: Staff Present:
Joshua Gorman, Chair John Rogers, Zoning Administrator

Jane Taylor, Vice Chair
Joseph Hoppock

Joshua Greenwald
Michael Welsh

Michael Remy, Alternate

Members Not Present:
Louise Zerba, Alternate

l. Introduction of Board Members

Chair Gorman called the meeting to order at 6:30 PM, introduced members of the Board and
explained the rules of procedure.

1. Minutes of the Previous Meeting-March 4, 2019

Mr. Welch made a motion to accept the minutes of March 4, 2019. The motion was seconded by
Mr. Hoppock, which carried unanimously.

1. Unfinished Business

None

V. Hearings

ZBA 19-05:/ Petitioner, First Sign & Corporate Image Inc. of 107 Hollis St., Manchester,
representing Brady Sullivan Keene Properties, LLC of 670 North Commercial St.,
Manchester, requests a Variance for property located at 210222 West St., Keene, Tax Map
Parcel #576-009-000-000, which is in the Commerce District. The Petitioner requests to
permit a third freestanding sign on the lot where only two are allowed per Section 102-
1311, 2A of the Zoning Ordinance.

Page 3 of 28



Chair Gorman recognized John Rogers, the Zoning Administrator for the City of Keene. Mr.
Rogers began his presentation by noting the use of the large room monitors in order to help the
Board to see sharper images. He asked the Board to give their feedback at the end of the
meeting.

Mr. Rogers then referred to ZBA 19-05 noting the property is located in the Commerce District.
He explained the section of the Zoning Code the applicant is seeking a Variance for has different
signage requirements that need to be met. Mr. Rogers reported that under free standing signs,
which the applicant is requesting a Variance, Section 102-1311, (2) A states there is only one
free standing sign permitted per frontage. In addition, he stated that at no time shall there be
more than two free standings signs per lot. Mr. Rogers noted the applicant currently has two free
standing signs. Mr. Rogers reported one sign is located on the frontage of the corner of West
Street and Island Street and the other sign is located along the West Street and Gilbo Avenue
corner.

Mr. Rogers referred to a site plan indicating the location of the Colony Mill, West Street, Island
Street and Gilbo Avenue. He noted on the displayed maps, the location of one of the signs that
sits up in the corner of West Street and Gilbo Avenue is not there due to construction. The
Petitioner has applied to replace this sign. In addition, the Petitioner is asking for a third sign
where Ye Goodie Shoppe was located. The requested sign will be for the NBT bank who will
move into that space once the renovations are complete.

Mr. Rogers then displayed a map showing the overall piece of the property. He explained the
property has frontage on three different streets. Mr. Rogers displayed a picture of the sign
located on the corner of West Street and Gilbo Avenue that has been removed due to
construction. The next image he displayed was the frontage along West Street. The last image
Mr. Rogers displayed showed the existing sign located along West Street and Island Street. Mr.
Rogers reported the Petitioner does have a sign permit to replace and update this sign.

Vice Chair Taylor stated that she noticed there is a freestanding sign on the Gilbo Avenue side at
the entrance to the parking lot. She asked if this qualified as a freestanding sign. Mr. Rogers
responded that he would have to verify this with the applicant. He stated that his understanding
is there is a directional sign located at the entrance to the Colony Mill. Mr. Rogers explained
there is an exemption for directional signs under a certain size that does not require permits and
the City would not attribute that as a freestanding sign under the Sign Code. Vice Chair Taylor
stated that it appears that sign is still an existing Colony Mill sign. She asked if staff has checked
to make sure that qualifies by size as a directional sign as opposed to a free standing sign. Mr.
Rogers responded not at this point. He explained if the Board was to grant the Variance prior to
the issuance of a permit for the third sign, staff would verify that it meets the correct signage and
is not a freestanding sign. Vice Chair Taylor asked if the Petitioner would need to get another
permit to update the sign to the new development. Mr. Rogers responded that if the sign was
considered a directional sign it would not need a permit.

Chair Gorman recognized Scott Alberton of 107 Hollis Street, Manchester. Mr. Alberton stated

that he would give a brief synopsis of what they are trying to accomplish and then address the
criteria. He referred to Vice Chair Taylor’s question about directional signs. Mr. Alberton stated

Page 4 of 28



that his belief is those signs are in excess of the square footage allowed for directional signage
and are scheduled to be removed. He stated there will be a sign at each one of the entrances, be
within the square footage and will become conforming directional signs.

Mr. Alberton explained what necessitated this application is the former Ye Goodie Shoppe
building is going to be used as NBT Bank. He noted they have secured a permit to put a sign on
the corner for the bank. The second sign they are requesting is on the corner of West Street and
Island Street. He explained the purpose for this sign is the change of use of the property and also
the need for people to be aware the Colony Mill is now a residence use. Mr. Alberton stated the
signage they have designed is specifically to give people the idea of the quality of the residences
and is also in keeping it historical. He noted that National Parks had to give it historic approval
that it would look like what they would envision it to be in front of the building. In addition, he
noted National Parks has given their blessing on all of the signs. Mr. Alberton stated the sign
they are going with is a carved sign with gold leaf lettering on granite posts. Mr. Alberton stated
that it is pretty straight forward from that perspective. In addition, he stated they also look at it
as a safety issue as far as people being able to identify the entrances. He stated they are hoping
to be able to catch people at the intersections and give them plenty of time to get into the right
lanes in order for drivers to make the correct turns into the complex.

Mr. Alberton stated they are going from five permitted ground signs down to three ground signs.
Vice Chair Taylor asked Mr. Alberton to indicate the anticipated location of the signs. Mr.
Alberton responded there is a foundation in place as of today for a pad where the NBT sign will
be installed. He explained this is necessitated by the fact that the front of the NBT Bank will be
facing the courtyard and is also where their awning is located. Mr. Alberton indicated the
location of the second sign on the corner of building. He then indicated where the third existing
sign that is located on the Island Street entrance. Chair Gorman stated that Mr. Alberton stated
there are five signs. Mr. Alberton responded that he included the two directional signs in the
count.

Mr. Greenwald stated the application requests an illuminated sign. Mr. Alberton responded that
was incorrect. He explained the NBT Bank sign was scheduled to be an illuminated sign and
was approved by the City. However, the National Parks said denied that request. Mr. Alberton
explained that instead the sign will have a hood covering the sign with LED lighting coming
down on the sign.

Chair Gorman asked if National Parks approved the bank sign. Mr. Alberton responded in the
affirmative.

Vice Chair Taylor referred to the plan in the Zoning Board of Adjustment’s packet and noted
there is a rectangle and oval highlighted on the plan. She asked what these represent. Mr.
Alberton responded the oval is addressing the carved gold leaf signs that are going on the
building and the rectangle represents where the ATM will be installed.

Mr. Remy stated that Mr. Alberton mentioned signs were going to be on opposing ends of the
property. He noted that it looks like based on the pictures presented that two of the signs are 10
feet apart from each other. Mr. Alberton explained that it is actually much more than 10 feet and
there is more like a 30-foot space in between the signs. In addition, he stated they brought the

Page 5 of 28



NBT sign as far as they could towards the bank so the signs are not right next to one another.

Mr. Alberton noted the NBT sign was a low sign and the other sign is on granite posts. Mr.
Remy asked if there was consideration of consolidating the signs into one. Mr. Alberton
responded there was consideration but it was deemed not to be a good use. In addition, he stated
that it would not be good visibility for NBT bank. He explained the bank needs as much
visibility as possible due to the orientation of the building. Mr. Alberton reported they were
granted one small carved sign on one side of the building and one on the other side of the
building. Mr. Remy stated that he was comparing it to the consistency to the buildings across the
street multi-building sign. Mr. Alberton explained where one building will be a bank and the
other residential, they wanted to make it look residential and not commercial.

Mr. Welch asked if all locations and dimensions of the signs are in conformance with setbacks
and height. Mr. Alberton responded they are with size. He explained the location of the sign on
West Street is grandfather and is replacing an existing sign. Mr. Alberton explained the NBT
sign had to conform so that it is 10 feet back from the property line.

Chair Gorman asked Mr. Alberton if he wished to review the criteria.

Mr. Alberton then reviewed the criteria.

Granting the variance would not be contrary to the public interest.

Mr. Alberton stated the proposed sign is not in close proximity to any other sign and is at
opposing ends of the property. He stated they are seeking to replace an existing sign. In

addition, Mr. Alberton stated the ability for vehicular traffic to quickly locate the access to a
property is seen as a safety issue.

If the variance were granted, the spirt of the ordinance would be observed.

Mr. Alberton stated the Variance process is in place to allow for deviations from the ordinance in
cases where the property has extenuating conditions. He stated in this case, the property is very
large with various entrances.

Granting the variance would do substantial justice.

Mr. Alberton stated granting the Variance would allow the property to be identified at each of its
possible entrances. He stated change of use of the property would be clarified through the use of
this property identification sign.

If the variance were granted, the values of the surrounding properties would not be diminished.
Mr. Alberton stated there would be no negative impact aesthetically and they are replacing an
existing sign with one of similar construction and size.

Unnecessary hardship
A. Owing to special conditions of the property that distinguish it from other

Page 6 of 28



properties in the area, denial of the variance would result in unnecessary hardship
because:

1. No fair and substantial relationship exists between the general public purposes of the
ordinance provision and the specific application of that provision to the property.

Mr. Alberton stated the necessity of the sign is a result of another freestanding building on the
same parcel, requiring a business identification sign, making it necessary for an independent
sign.

ii. The proposed use is a reasonable one because:

Mr. Alberton stated of the size and scope of the property, the signs are not oversized, crowded or
offensive.

With no further comment, Chair Gorman welcomed public comment.
With no comment, Chair Gorman closed the public hearing.
The Board addressed the criteria.

Mr. Hoppock stated that he did not see any indication from the presentation or the information in
the packet that would lead him to conclude the proposal will alter the essential character of the
neighborhood or present a threat to public health or safety by virtue of the extra sign. He stated
that he does not see any concern in granting the Variance being not contrary to public interest.

In addition, he stated that if the VVariance were granted the spirit of the Ordinance would be
observed. Mr. Hoppock stated the loss to the individual would be an inability for the bank to
have this sign where it wants it to be placed. He also does not see any gain to the public that
would justify denying the Variance. In addition, Mr. Hoppock stated that he does not see any
diminishing in surrounding property values.

Mr. Hoppock stated by looking at the purpose of the Ordinance, which he thinks is to prevent
visual clutter and manage safety of signs so that people are not inundated with too much
information too fast while driving down the road, he does not see how that overall purpose is at
all impaired by this specific reached application of that Ordinance to this property. Mr. Hoppock
stated that he concludes there is no fair or substantial relationship existing between the general
public purpose of the provision and the specific application to this property. He stated he would
support the application for these reasons.

Vice Chair Taylor stated that she would generally agree with Mr. Hoppock’s statements. She
referred to the unnecessary hardship that to her way of thinking, there still has to be some sort of
special condition of a property in order to justify it. In addition, she noted there are three road
frontages and this is a large piece of property. Vice Chair Taylor stated that it seems it is a
special condition that there are three very large road frontages but the Ordinance only permits
two signs. She stated in this case it does create a hardship.

Page 7 of 28



Chair Gorman added the building is enormous in terms of what Keene typically has and that
would owe to a hardship. Mr. Greenwald asked if the Board could amend how many signs per
square feet. Mr. Greenwald noted the Ye Goodie Shoppe had one sign on the building. He
stated that he is pleased where the Petitioner is looking to place the NBT sign as opposed to the
sign placed on the beautiful building. He stated that he does agree there is a hardship. Mr.
Greenwald stated that he did not originally like the internally illuminated sign because it seemed
to be aesthetically unpleasing to the eye. He explained that the with the Petitioner correcting the
submitted sign illustration to that of a roof overhead illumination, Mr. Greenwald stated this will
be a lot more pleasing sign. Mr. Greenwald stated that he agrees with Mr. Hoppock and does not
think there is anything contrary to the public interest. In addition, he stated it is good to have
visibility so people are aware this is a bank and the setback far enough back from any blockage
of visibility on the turn.

Mr. Hoppock stated that adding to the unique characteristics of the property in addition to the
road frontage, are the various entrances and multiple uses. He stated that he finds the multiple
uses compelling as well as its large size. He stated that he sees no problem in finding the
property is unique in all the regards mentioned. Mr. Hoppock pointed out that the Board should
not be adding to the application without a request and should focus on what is asked.

Vice Chair Taylor asked if there is a sign permit application for a bank sign to go on their
building as well as a sign on the street. Mr. Rogers responded that he would need to check the
records. He explained it would be common practice to allow parallel signage as well as the
freestanding sign and multiple parallel signage per the Sign Code. Vice Chair Taylor asked if
adding a sign on the building is still in compliance. Mr. Rogers responded in the affirmative. He
explained that under the types of signs that are regulated in the Commerce Distrct, are parallel
signs, freestanding signs and other signs that are based on different criteria.

Mr. Greenwald asked if there could be an additional illuminated sign on the building that looks
the same. Mr. Hoppock asked if the signage on the building has to be restricted to the side of the
building facing the main frontage. Mr. Rogers responded the sign allows for primary frontage
signage, secondary frontage signage and parking lot frontage signage. He explained that primary
is based on larger square footage per frontage, the secondary frontage signage is based on a
smaller amount and the parking is based on an even smaller amount of square footage. Mr.
Rogers stated that would be up to the applicant to dictate to them which is their primary side of
the building they would want signage and secondary frontage signage. He noted the parking lot
frontage would be obvious. Mr. Rogers stated there are three parallel different types of parallel
that are allowed.

Chair Gorman asked Mr. Rogers to address Mr. Greenwald’s question about the further
possibility of having those be illuminated signs. Mr. Greenwald noted that his question may be a
Planning Board topic. Chair Gorman stated that it may weigh on the Board’s decision whether
or not allow another sign if sign pollution becomes a concern.

Mr. Rogers read Section 102-1292 (10) from the Zoning Ordinance as follows, “Internally
illuminated signs are prohibited in every zoning district of the city, except in the central

Page 8 of 28



business, central business limited district, commerce district, commerce limited district,
industrial district, industrial park district, industrial park limited district, corporate park, and
regional health care district”. Mr. Remy asked if based on this information if this would limit
hardship. Chair Gorman responded it would be something for the Board to consider with the
possibility of three illuminated signs on a building. He stated that he would like to get more
information from the applicant in terms of what they wish to do with the sides on the building.

Chair Gorman then reopened public hearing.

Mr. Alberton stated they are restricted by the size that is allowed on the side of the building. He
stated this is 1 ¥ square feet for each linear foot of frontage. Mr. Alberton stated they chose the
Gilbo Avenue side to be the primary frontage and the parking lot side. He stated those signs are
already permitted through the City as non-illuminated signs and will be carved gold leaf signs.
He noted the signs will look like the signs on the building that has the date. In addition, he noted
the signs are also restricted by Historic because of the historic tax credits. He added that was not
to say when the lease is up someone can come in do something different and at that point there
could be illuminated signs.

Mr. Hoppock asked if the Petitioner could agree with the restriction that thou shalt not have
illuminated signs on or around the building. Mr. Alberton responded that he can only say that
only as long as the signage is being dictated and governed by the National Parks the signs will
never be illuminated. Chair Gorman asked if governance by the National Park is because of the
tax credit or a result of the building being in the Historic District. Mr. Alberton explained if the
building is considered a historic building and if the developer wants to get the tax credit for it to
be handled as a historic building they have to comply with National Parks. Chair Gorman stated
that in essence a future owner could have a different intention and not be bound by the National
Parks. Mr. Alberton responded that once dictated as a national property that it goes with
property but he could not say for sure.

Vice Chair Taylor asked how far away the bank sign will be from the building. Mr. Alberton
responded approximately 25 feet.

Chair Gorman recognized Rob Pierson of 105 McClain Road, Alstead. Mr. Pierson stated the
sign is 25-30 feet from the building. Mr. Alberton explained that one carved sign will be on one
side building and one on the other side. He stated that one of the carved signs is two feet 20
inches by 8 feet. The other carved sign will be positioned right above the existing carved date
sign. Mr. Greenwald asked Mr. Alberton to describe the gold leaf sign. Mr. Alberton responded
that it was a black background with gold lettering.

With no further comment, Chair Gorman closed the public hearing.

Mr. Greenwald stated he liked what Mr. Alberton described by having the signs more filtered
into the building making the sign more aesthetically pleasing. He stated that it does bring it back
to being a hardship because they will not have booming indicators of a bank. Mr. Welch stated
that he is convinced based on all of the discussion heard about the hardship. He is also convinced

Page 9 of 28



by a point that Mr. Remy brought up in his discussion about the visual clutter angle. Mr. Welch
asked if it would be possible to hang the bank sign under the property sign. He explained he is
now convinced that would be inconsistent based on the two kinds of uses with the property and
this is best that can be done based on the circumstances. Chair Gorman stated the tastefulness
has been thought of with the gold leaf signs that are historically accurate. He stated there are
concerns about the future of this property because it is a beacon for Keene. Chair Gorman noted
that it seems like the Petitioner has done so.

Vice Chair Taylor stated that based on what has been heard the sign in the packets is not
representative of what they expect to have. She noted that in the packet it states the sign being
bright red and talks about being illuminated. Mr. Greenwald stated the bank sign will have the
small roof with the illumination pointing down towards the sign. Chair Gorman stated the other
signs will be gold leaf and this sign is a bright red bank sign. He noted the sign will not be
illuminated and will not have a shroud to provide the lighting.

Mr. Hoppock made a motion to approve ZBA 19-05. The motion was seconded by Mr. Welch.
The Board reviewed the Findings of Fact.

Granting the variance would not be contrary to the public interest. Granted 5-0

If the variance were granted, the spirit of the ordinance would be observed. Granted 5-0

Granting the variance would do substantial justice. Granted 5-0

If the variance were granted, the values of the surrounding properties would not be diminished.
Granted 5-0

Unnecessary hardship
A. Owing to special conditions of the property that distinguish it from other
properties in the area, denial of the variance would result in unnecessary hardship. Granted 5-0

With a vote of 5-0, the Zoning Board of Adjustment approved ZBA 19-05.

V. New Business:

Mr. Rogers announced the Annual Spring Planning and Zoning Conference will be held on
Saturday, June 1% at the Grappone Conference Center in Concord. Mr. Rogers encouraged the
Board to register for the seminar with the staff. The fees for the seminar have been budgeted for
and there is no cost for the members to attend the conference Mr. Rogers noted that previous
Board members and staff have reported the seminar as beneficial.

Page 10 of 28



Mr. Rogers asked the Board’s feedback on the use of the monitors. The Board members
responded they are in favor of the new set-up. Mr. Hoppock appreciated the code language
posted in a large enough format for the ease of reading.

VI. Communication and Miscellaneous: None
VII. Non Public Session: None

VIIl. Adjournment:

Hearing no further business, Chair Gorman adjourned the meeting at 7:08 PM.

Respectfully submitted by,
Jennifer Clark, Minute Taker

Page 11 of 28



41 Avon St.
/BA 19-06

Petitioner requests a Variance to allow a
residential single family use within the
Commerce District where it's not a
permitted use per Section 102-542,
Permitted Uses of the Zoning Ordinance.

Page 12 of 28



CityotKeene

New- Hampshire

NOTICE OF HEARING

ZBA 19-06

A meeting of the Zoning Board of Adjustment will be held on Monday, May 6, 2019 at
6:30 PM in City Hall Council Chambers, 2°¢ floor, 3 Washington St, Keene, New
Hampshire to consider the petition of Island Bay, LLC, of 674 West St., Keene, owned
by John Baybutt and Fred Baybutt, who requests a Variance for property located at 41
Avon St., Keene, Tax Map Parcel #578-001-000-000, which is in the Commerce District.
The Petitioner requests a Variance to allow a residential single family use within the
Commerce District where it’s not a permitted use per Section 102-542, Permitted Uses,
of the Zoning Ordinance.

This application is available for public review in the Community Development Department
at City Hall, 3 Washington Street, Keene, NH 03431 between the hours of 8:00 am and
4:30 pm. or online at https://ci.keene.nh.us/zoning-board-adjustment

ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

(" Mﬂ | Josedv

Corinne Marcou, Clerk
Notice issuance date: April 25, 2019

Page 13 of 28



APPLICATION FOR APPEAL "For Office Use Omlus

Case No. 140,
Zoning Board of Adjustment sz: Filed & /1 {q
3 'Washington Street, Fourth Floor Received By A
Keene, New Hampshire 03431 Page [ of |

Phone: (603) 352-5440 Reviewed By

The undersigned hereby applies to the City .of Keene Zoning Boeard of Adjustment for an Appeal n
aocordance with provisions of the New Hampshire Revised Statutes Annotated £74:33.

TYPE OF APPEAL - MARK AS MANY AS NECESSARY
APPEAL OF AN ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION
APPLICATION FOR CHANGE OF A NONCONFORMING USE
APPLICATION FOR ENLARGEMENT OF A NONCONFORMING USE
() APPLICATION FOR A SPECIAL EXCEPTION
- APPLICATION FOR A VARIANCE
(L) APPLICATION FOR AN EQUITABLE WAIVER OF DIMENSIONAL REQUIREMENTS

" SECTION I - GENERAL INFORMATION !l

Name(s) of Applicant(s) 'sland Bay LLC Phone: 603-762-8277
Address 874 West Street Keene, NH 03431

Name(s) of Gwner(s) John Baybutt:and Fred Baybutt

Address ©74 West Street Keene, NH 03431

Location of Property 41 Avon Street Keene, NH 03431

|SECTION II - LOT CHARACTERISTICS

Tax Map Parcel Number 3784001000 0002000 Zoning District Commerce
Lot Dimensions: Front 81’ Rear 81’ Side 110.5' Side 110.5'
Lot Area: Acres 201 Square Feet 8950.5

% of Lot Covered by Structures (buildings, garages, pools, decks, etc.): Existing 15.5 Proposed 15.5.

% of Impervious Coverage (structures plus driveways and/or parking areas, etc.): Existing S0 Proposed S0
Present Use Commerce
W - Use Resdidential

SECTION III - AFFIDAVIT

nation provided by me is true undsn\p alty of law.

this appeal js sought ap(j’{»ji all g r :
IMZJ% ’f . iy Pate 4 1l A
(Signature of Owner or Authorized(hgent) L

Please Print Name [ red L. Baybutt

I hereby certify that 1 am the owneg or the authorized agent of the owner of the property upon which

BoEBANWED_FormsiVariance _Application 2010008222017

Page 14 of 28



From: Fred Baybutt <flbaybutt@gmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2019 9:28 AM

To: Corinne Marcou <cmarcou@ci.keene.nh.us>

Subject: 41 Avon Street Keene, NH ZBA petition to request a varinace for residntial single family use

Hi Corine,

Thank you foir all the assistance you've provided with this petition.

The varaince owner Island Bay, LLC is requesting for 41 Avon Street
Keene, NH is to allow a residential single family use.

Please let me know if you have any questions or require more
information.

Sincerely,

Fred Baybutt

Owner

Island Bay, LLC

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

The information contained in this electronic message and any attachments
to this message are intended for the exclusive use of the addressee(s) and
may contain confidential, privileged or exempt information in accordance with
NH RSA 91-A and other applicable laws or regulations. If you are not the
intended recipient, please reply to the City of Keene sender or notify the

City of Keene immediately at (603) 357-9802 and delete or destroy all copies
of this message and any attachments. Any unauthorized use, disclosure, or

Page 15 of 28



PROPERTY ADDRESS 4l AN £TREET wrenlp, UH bl

APPLICATION FOR A VARIANCE
PERMITED

» A Variance is requested from Section (5) _[(' Z-l' Ejl u’%.-@f the Zoning ‘Ordizance to permit;
FPPLICAIT 150NN BRY, LT 15 sEEvnnda B VeRIET RO
LONMERCE To Y1 DENTIAL ZONIIUG K okDER T AU T

RE
BZulLDME 7o RE USED FoRl T4 INTEMTED REUTEMT \HL LoE.

DESCRIBE BR]ZE.FLY YOUR RESPONSE TO EACH VARIANCE CRITERIA:

1. Granting the variance would not be contrary to the publie interest because:

Please see the attached document titled “Histaric Homes of Keene”. Historic Home number 45, the Binney House, is
the Wmmmﬂe&ﬂ Avon Street Keene, Ni. The House was designad and huilt as a residence in 1828
and has been residential for well overa century. The house was maved to-41 Avon. Street and in the 1960°s outfitted
by Sprague and Cariton as a show house for furniture. A review of the City of Keene "Street Files" shows no evidence

the properly was ever rezoned commerce.

2. If thewariance were granted, the spiritof the-exdinance would be observed bacause:
Thestructuse s designed and constructed &5 @ mwsidence. it s iecatedwithin SU0 fest-of resitential neighboroods
and the bike path to the South and East.

3. Granting the variance would do-substantial justice because:
Ses response fo question #1.

4. If the variance were granted, the values of the surrounding properties would not be diminished
because

The property is located within 500" of high density residential. Antioch University, a direct abutter, could use the property
to house traveling personne! who frequently visit the campus from the University's Headquarters located in Yellow
Springs, Chio and for visiting professors.

K:ZBA\Weh,_Forms\Varianee, Application_2010.dec 8/22/2017

Page 16 of 28



5. Unnecessary Hardship.

A. Owing to special conditions of the property that distinguish it from otirer properties in the area,
denial of the variance would result in unnecessary hardship because:

i. No fair and substantial relationship exists between the general public purposes of the
ordinance provision and the specific application of that provision to the property because:

The property is-tesigned and built:as a residence. The property is unsuitable for the commerce zone due to it's
residential design and vonstruction.

It has been very difficult to lease or sell as a commercial building, given the residential quality of the building.
Furthermore, with it being on the historic registry, there were no plans to demolish the interior to befter suit a commercial
use.. Unfortunately, the house like layout of the building, while charming to some, does not appeal to the mass small
business.

and

ii. The proposed use is a reasonable one because:

There is more than a century of precedence of the property with a residential use; please see the aftached photo of the
residential use.

B. Explain bow, if the criteria in subparagraph (A)are not established, an unnecessary hardship will be
deemed 1o exist if, and only if, owing to special conditions of the property that distinguish it from other
properties in the area, the property cannot be reasonably used in strict conformance with the ordinance,
and a variance is therefore necessary to enable a reasonable use of'it.

The building as designed and built and now part of the Historic Registry as a residence, does not fit the commerce use as
is and should be allowed the residential use it was originally built for.

K:ZBA\Web_Forms\Wariance_Application 2010:dac 8/22/2617

Page 17 of 28



- Cheswme CounTy REEISTRY oF Degdy
Votumi 3 778
PhrGcE 336
VON ST
o A IR CR Mgfe -
ot 40'w ,ngo o R%e'w 81.00'  (ACRR sPIKE)
bty [ i isseen. ) R, 4 avell g
e ? 4
s i St SOOI I | | MET LOT AREA T4 s s,
X P
' 9
. v I \;\Q\ASE v 'S
KR
' KisER. ProwmucTi | § i N % %
. ‘ _
3 ‘ - wﬁ;y‘-—-——?: a| , kaass X -fé
& a %l - . e Ew":;_ === i a
v 5 g P E ) 1y iz
§ : E A & ﬁﬁékns HRER {:3
: P r ‘( ‘:'E
) a s . . L . Pieh 2
g & il gm}??’ﬁﬁmtd'}'ﬂ“& : =
— & afl NET Lo F ARER 326248 3, S § Suavayan S/29/78 ROV KK.PIPER.LA,
a ’
iAol 0 i)
1 j;', =2
Paxayg S 04 A %
WIORE MAUST g

fag N

not e’ RIGur of wﬁ‘i’

-

Page 18 of 28

&4 f?t.w ”ﬁLm
e o

SC'MLF N fss 4

gy



Page 19 of 28



ot ¥
o
=
7
=

e TODAM

]
s s

L
28

L, 2 ot 1o Abille poey

" S v " . F& u, N BRE e T
lﬂ*?‘i___...g“A,:‘.. ..o-‘f_ur,,m..:i;é".; ,.Ff" "

Page 20 of 28



81-L

110.5’

AT3 89
b

g21 AL

110.%'

Page 21 of 28

104

81'




Subject Property:

200 foot Abutters List Report

Keene, NH
9 April 11,2019

Parcel Number: 578-001-000 Mailing Address: ISLAND BAY INVESTMENTS LLC
CAMA Number:  578-001-000-000-000 674 WEST ST.
Property Address: 41 AVON ST. KEENE, NH 03431
Abutters:
Parcel Number: 577-040-000 Mailing Address: SPIRIT SPE IM PORTFOLIO 2013-9 LLC
CAMA Number:  577-040-000-000-000 PO BOX 868
Property Address: 410 WEST ST. CALAIS, ME 04619
Parcel Number: 577-041-000 Mailing Address: ANTIOCH UNIVERSITY
CAMA Number:  577-041-000-000-000 40 AVON ST.
Property Address: 40 AVON ST. KEENE, NH 03431
Parcel Number: 577-041-000 Mailing Address: HIGHLANDS FUEL DELIVERY LLC
CAMA Number:  577-041-000-001-000 ATTN: CORPORATE REAL ESTATE PO
Property Address: 410 WEST ST. BOX 868
CALAIS, ME 04619
Parcel Number: 578-002-000 Mailing Address: KISER FAMILY REV. TRUST
CAMA Number: 578-002-000-000-000 PO BOX 401
Property Address: 25 AVON ST. SPOFFORD, NH 03462
Parcel Number:  578-002-000 Mailing Address: KISER FAMILY REV. TRUST
CAMA Number:  578-002-000-000-000 (Bldg2) PO BOX 401
Property Address: 25 AVON ST. Bldg 2 SPOFFORD, NH 03462
Parcel Number: 578-003-000 Mailing Address: AVON STREET INC
CAMA Number:  578-003-000-000-000 15 AVON ST.
Property Address: 15 AVON ST. KEENE, NH 03431
Parcel Number: 578-004-000 Mailing Address: 480 WEST STREET LLC
CAMA Number:  578-004-000-000-000 177 HUNTINGTON AVE. SUITE 1901
Property Address: 420-480 WEST ST. BOSTON, MA 02115
Parcel Number: 578-004-000 Mailing Address: 480 WEST STREET LLC
CAMA Number:  578-004-000-000-000 (Bidg2) 177 HUNTINGTON AVE. SUITE 1901
Property Address: 420-480 WEST ST. Bldg 2 BOSTON, MA 02115

carf

www.cai-tech.com

Data shown on this report is provided for planning and informational purposes only. The municipality and CAl Technologies

4/11/2019

are not responsible for any use for other purposes or misuse or misrepresentation of this report.

Abutters List Report - Keene, NH

Page 22 of 28

Page 1 of 1



At AVON &STRLEET

f.est Tlook 7uaN

ANEN 480" |
ot —¢ 3 t el
kireuo He BN \
__\ LA DEDR oSN STUD?

. !

L A L]
Dlul?\lﬂi Y 26" el

LWVING Rl [ 2ATH

——| | Beoksol

‘im; INCCE FeadT EUTANCGE

AON  STREET

il L o |
SALE ' 25
Page 23 of 28



A koo <TREET
S lond FLR fTLmJ

k
CLASE T (’Lgc,cpf?é‘
¢ (
TEORsoll [Z
r T BN
DA ™ == 13 =0
% FEDRAAN ‘J.Z
' 3 : h'. = : L 3 1
< Z%’-o”" : >l

Page 24 of 28



HISTORIC HOMES OF KEENE

by Marjorie Whalen Smith

I. Heaton House

Baker House

Dawid Nims House

Third Meetinghouse [Half]

Wyman Tavern

. Jesse Clark Homestead

. Deacon Henry Ellis Farm

. Deacon Daniel Kingsbury House
Hurricane Farm

. Nourse Place

. Howlett Home

2. Jabez Drarticks Hotise

13. Chapman Farm

14. Capt. Isaac Wyman House

15. Goodnow Tavern

16. Ephraim Wright Homestead

17. Winding Brook Farm

18. Asa Dunbar House

W oo N o A m

o
= 8 3

328

Page 25 of 28



Page 26 of 28

18.
249.
21.
22.
23,
24,
25.
26.

27,
28
25,
30.
31.
32.
33.
34.
35
356.
37.
38.
39.
40.
41.

&8

55.
56.
57-
58.

Nimg Homestead
Neogh: Cooke House
Chase Tavern

Pond Farm

Adams House

Masonic Hall

Grimes Homestead
Newcomb's Law Office
James Wright Jr. Eouse
Aaror Sesrnans House
Oid Bond House

Mt. Pleasant Tavern
Sawyer Tavern

Abel Blake House
Daniel Bradford House
Elliot Mansion
Thaddeus Metcalf House
Gen. Justus Perry House
High Acres

Hon. Horatio Colony Residence
Michael Metcalf House
Josiah Colony House
Mill House

. Handerson House

. Lewis J. Colony House

. Stewart House

. Binney House 4| HVOM Q:le
. Statia Farm

. Blake House

. Batchelder House

. Jailer's House

. Keene Academy Boarding House
. Stoneholm

- Masowndc Temple

; Hale House

. Henry Colony House

{ Keerte Public Library)
The Colony House
Chas. E. Joslin House
Armand Pagquette Home
First All-Blectric Home

347

Kezwne, MH



or rent. With it came a barn, shed, and "excellent” well of water and
small garden.

It appears that Prentiss found a tenant for his brick kouse for
about six years. Then, in January of 1837, another advertisement
appeared offering "the brick house built thoroughly in 1828" for sale
or rent.

The first conveyance of the property was to William Willson
from John Prentiss in September of 1 8 37 . Willson was a noted me-
‘chanic who built the covered bridge on West Street across the Ashue-
loi, the stegple-of the First Congregational Church at its remadeling
in 1828-29, snd made what was perhaps the first pipe organ in Keene
for Miss Fiske's school for young ladies.

Tn 1848 Willson sold the property to Asa and Elmira H. White.
For six years they occupied the house before offering it for sale "at
a price that cannot fail to suit one wishing to purchase." Said house
was in good repair, with good water and in a pleasant location.

After selling the property to Roswell and Rhoda Weeks, the
Whites went to Kansas where their home there was destroved and
they were driven from the Territory by the "Border Ruffians”. In 1856
White returned to Keene and addressed the citizens at the Town Hall
with a "plain, unvarnished account of his wrongs and sufferings
while in the Territory."

Roswell Weeks, at the time he bought the house, was a member
-of the firm-of Norwood and Weeks, ‘which sold stoves and manufac-
tured tinware.

Frank Weeks, only son of Roswell and Rhoda, continued at the
house with his wife, Julia. A wooden addition at the rear was con-
verted into a "cottage" for his mother.

In 1921 Julia D. Weeks soid the house to James E. Stewart and
family who came to Keene from Canada. His daughter, Miss Hilda
Stewart, was owner and occupant until 1967.

45, THE BINNEY HOUSE: Avon Street Circe 1828

A smalil brick house, built in 1828 by John Walker Binney for
his wife, Susan, now provides quarters for dhe sales exectiive offices
of Sprague and Carleton, Inc. on Avon Street.

In February, 1828, John W. Binney of New Ipswich bought 15
acres of low land on the road "leading from Main Street in Keene to
Ash Swamp" on the west side of the Ashuelot River. Later the
house was numbered 424 West Street.

Keene's first directory in 1831 listed John Binney {misspelled

381

Page 27 of 28



om0 7 T

Page 28 of 28

as "Benny" in the directory] as a "boexmaker” in Ash Swamp.

Binney was appeinted as the 11lthrdeacon of the Congregstional
Church in 1832. After t¥iat his brick house was commoniy caited the
"Deacon Binney Place." There he lived for 34 years.

In 1872, 10 years after the deacon's death, his wife sold the
property to Charles Faulkner and Josiah Colony. It was occupied by
various tenants. Mrs. Clara A. Holbrook later owned the house and
abourt 1910 removed it to Norton Street near the railroad tracks.

Bprague and Carleton Inc. bought the hewse in 1940 and movad
it in-1951 te. its present location oppesite the company factery.

The house was restored and from that fime until November 1963
it was furnished with authentic stylings of traditional pieces of Sprague
and Carleton's rock maple furniture and opened to visitors during the
summer months.

46. STATIA FARM: Silent Way Cirea 1833

The old brick house, remmedeled in 1966 by Mr. and Mrs. Richard
F. Walsh, was builtt in 1833 af the end of Stterit Way by Daniel and
Sally Putnam Thompson.

Daniel drew the brick and materials for its construction with his
ox team during the winter of 1832-33. He paid $3 per thousand for
the locally made brick.

Located near the first station in the survey of Upper Ashuelot in
1733 and the site where seven propriciors camped evernight on the
baniks of the Ashwelet River in September of 1734, the property has
long been known as Statia Farm or Station Farm.

The road to the farm was officially laid out in 1838 as the Daniel
Thompson Road, although the locale had been cleared and settled as
early as 1816 by John Lebourveau and even then called Statia Farm,

Lebourveau saw service with Keene patriots in the Revolutionary
War struggle.

Daniel Thompson: was son of Samuel Thompson who had come
to Keene soon after 1782, One of eight children, he bought the Statia
Farm property about 1823 where he spent the remainder of his Hfe.
For many years it was a self-sustaining farm.

On October 24, 1851, members of the Forest Tree Society trans-
planted seven elms from the Statia Farm to "ornament” the Common.

Daniel Thompson died on August 23, 1876, aged 82 years. His
-son, Benjamin Franklin Thompson, born.in the house on February 25,

1841, carried on the farmstead for many years.

382



	Blank Page



